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Elizabeth Redmayne

From: Susan Parker <Susan.Parker@blackpool.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 September 2021 17:51
To: Planning
Subject: 21/0745 - The Willows, Division Lane
Attachments: DocCons01.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL- SECURITY/ PHISHING 
WARNING! 

This email has been sent from outside the Fylde Council network. 
It may be a phishing attempt and/ or contain malware. 

Is it from someone you know? Is the email business related and in context with your job role? Does the 
email address domain match that of the senders organisation? If not could it be a phishing email. If it is 

asking you to click on a link or open an attachment, it could be potentially dangerous. 
Please exercise caution- malicious content could result in your device, profile, or wider Fylde Council 

network becoming infected. If you are unsure please forward the email to itservicedesk@fylde.gov.uk where 
the team will be happy to assist. 

 
If you believe the email to be malicious, you can click the 'Report Message' button on the toolbar ribbon 

above this message. 

  
Hello,  
 
Thank you for your consultation request, I can confirm that Blackpool Council raises no objection.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Susan. 
 
Susan Parker  
Head of Development Management  
susan.parker@blackpool.gov.uk 
01253 476228 
 
Please note any advice or information contained within this email is provided on an informal basis by the officer 
and should not be relied upon as binding by the enquiring party in the event of a dispute.  Only formal planning 
application decisions become binding. 
 
Please also note the information/advice contained within this email ONLY relates to planning matters. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that any other relevant legislation or legal obligation is complied with.  
 

From: Karen Vernon <karen.vernon@blackpool.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 September 2021 12:28 
To: Susan Parker <Susan.Parker@blackpool.gov.uk> 
Subject: 21-0819 ENQ ALLOCATE PLEASE 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
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Karen Vernon 
Business Support Administrator 
Planning Department 
Blackpool Council 
Email: planning@blackpool.gov.uk  
Web: www.blackpool.gov.uk 
 
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

From: planning@fylde.gov.uk <planning@fylde.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 September 2021 10:15 
To: Planning <planning@blackpool.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application 21/0745 THE WILLOWS, DIVISION LANE, LYTHAM ST ANNES, BLACKPOOL, FY4 5EA  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not provide any login or 
password details if requested. Do not click on any links or attachments unless you are sure that the 
content is safe. If you are unsure about this email or its content forward it to: 
cyber.security@blackpool.gov.uk. 
 
See attached correspondence regarding Planning Application 21/0745 at THE WILLOWS, DIVISION LANE, LYTHAM ST 
ANNES, BLACKPOOL, FY4 5EA 
  
Fylde Council is interested in customer views and so invites all planning applicants and agents to submit responses to a customer 
satisfaction survey. This should take no more than 5 minutes and is available on a weblink below.  
  

 If you are an applicant please follow the link here 
 If you are an agent please follow the link here 

  
Your feedback is appreciated and will be used to improve the service we deliver to customers. 
 
 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for inappropriate or 
malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies.  

 
 

Would you like to be kept up to date with Blackpool Council news? Sign up here - 
www.blackpool.gov.uk/YourBlackpool http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been 
scanned for inappropriate or malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies. 
 
This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. Please do not 
disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its contents. To 
do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation. 

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our 
filters, click here to report it. 


